

From: derothstein@mindspring.com
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: ["Chuck Thompson"; "Ryan Beasley"](#)
Subject: Hess v. Morphis Pediatric Group of Lancaster, P.A. et al., Appellate Case No. 2022-001589
Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 5:30:42 PM
Attachments: [hessappealrehearingfilingltr07232025scanned.pdf](#)
[hessappealrehearingpetition.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Dear Ms. Kitchings. Please see the attached filing letter and petition for rehearing by Respondent-Appellant in the above-referenced case. The check for the filing fee is in the mail. Please confirm your receipt of this email and the attachments. Thank you.

David E. Rothstein
Certified Specialist in Employment and Labor Law
Rothstein Law Firm, PA
415 W. Washington St.
Greenville, SC 29601
(864) 232-5870 (office)
(864) 241-1386 (fax)
drothstein@rothsteinlawfirm.com
www.rothsteinlawfirm.com